B' Nai Brown

RN, MSN

Westwego, LA 70094 bnai.brown@yahoo.com +1 504 905 6593

Accomplished and energetic RN with a solid history of achievement in various settings Motivated leader with strong organizational and prioritization abilities.

Areas of expertise include Education and Health Care.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Oncology RN

LCMC- West Jefferson Medical Center - Marrero, LA January 2020 to Present

- Assess Patient Health. Oncology Nurses examine and assess the full health of patients.
- Develop Plan of Care for Patient. In consultation with physicians and specialists,...
- Administer Treatments. Oncology Nurses assist with the administration of chemotherapy and radiation,...
- Educate Patients and Families.

RN Supervisor

Maison Deville - Harvey, LA January 2014 to July 2017

- Direct, supervise and evaluate work activities of medical, nursing, technical, clerical, service, maintenance, and other personnel.
- Inspect facilities and recommend building or equipment modifications to ensure emergency readiness and compliance to access, safety, and sanitation regulations.
- · Develop and implement organizational policies and procedures for the facility or medical unit.

Care Manager

Department of Veterans Affairs - New Orleans, LA January 2014 to July 2017

- PACT Team Leader, Case Management, -work with new patients to assess their conditions and requirements along with the purpose of developing care plans customized to meet the specific personal needs of patients.
- Record and analyze patient medical histories, symptoms, and.
- Advocate for clients or patients to resolve crises.
- Collaborate with other professionals to evaluate patients' medical or physical condition and to assess client needs.

• Refer patient, client, or family to community resources to assist in recovery from mental or physical illness and to provide access to services such as financial assistance, legal aid, housing, job placement or education.

RN, Relief Charge Nurse, Telemetry Technician, Cardiology, Nurse Educator and Nurse Team Leader

Tulane Medical Center - New Orleans, LA June 2009 to November 2013

- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Perform physical examinations, make tentative diagnoses, and treat patients en route to hospitals or at disaster site triage centers.
- Instruct individuals, families, or other groups on topics such as health education, disease prevention, or childbirth and develop health improvement programs.
- Assess the needs of individuals, families, or communities, including assessment of individuals' home or work environments, to identify potential health or safety problems.
- Prescribe or recommend drugs, medical devices, or other forms of treatment, such as physical therapy, inhalation therapy, or related therapeutic procedures.

Geometry Teacher

Jefferson Parish School Board, Helen Cox High School - Harvey, LA August 2004 to July 2008

- Evaluate and grade students' class work, assignments, and papers.
- Prepare and deliver lectures to undergraduate or graduate students on topics such as linear algebra, differential equations, and discrete mathematics.
- Prepare course materials such as syllabi, homework assignments, and handouts.
- Initiate, facilitate, and moderate classroom discussions.

Middle School Mathematics Teacher, LEAP Tutor

Jefferson Parish School Board, Harry S. Truman Middle School - Marrero, LA August 2001 to May 2004

- Adapt teaching methods and instructional materials to meet students' varying needs and interests.
- Establish and enforce rules for behavior and procedures for maintaining order among students.
- Confer with parents or guardians, other teachers, counselors, and administrators to resolve students' behavioral and academic problems.
- Prepare, administer, and grade tests and assignments to evaluate students' progress.

Education

Master of Science in Health Care Administration Health Care Administration

Loyola University - New Orleans, LA May 2013

Associate of Science in Nursing

Our Lady of the Lake College - New Orleans, LA ${\rm May}~2009$

Bachelor of Science in Education

Southern University - New Orleans, LA

Skills

- Customer and Personal Service
- Service Orientation
- Critical Thinking
- Time Management
- Management of Personnel Resources
- Personnel and Human Resources
- Mathematics
- Administration and Management
- Teaching
- CPR
- Organizational Skills
- Med Surg Nursing
- Clinic RN
- RN Manager
- Geometry
- Medication Administration
- Algebra
- Triage

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification